

Danielle Harris

PROFILE

Profile

I am an energetic and experienced graphic designer with a love for creativity and an eye for detail. I have been working in the design industry since 2013 where I found myself determined to learn, grow and refine my graphic design skills in all media. I enjoy the diversity and endless design opportunities that manage to present themselves. I am qualified in print media, branding, typography, production and more. I love to find the challenges and rewards in all aspects of graphic design.

CONTACT

Mobile: 905-320-3529

Email: danie.harris@yahoo.com

Portfolio:

<https://www.danielleharrisdesigns.com>

Address: 3055 Glencrest Road, Unit 1201,
Burlington ON L7N 2H4

EDUCATION

FUNDAMENTALS OF WEB DESIGN
McMaster University, Hamilton ON
2017

INTRODUCTION TO HTML
Mohawk College, Hamilton ON
2017

DIPLOMA IN GRAPHIC DESIGN
DIGITAL MEDIA
Mohawk College, Hamilton ON
2011-2013
Graduated with Honors

DIPLOMA IN HOSPITALITY
TOURISM & LEISURE
George Brown College, Toronto ON
2009-2010

DESIGN PROFICIENCY

Packaging Mock-ups
Logos and Branding (Business Cards)
Advertisements and Banners
Brochure and Newsletters
Posters and Post Cards
Large Scale Signage

Photo Retouching
Image Manipulation
Photo Restoration

WORK EXPERIENCE

Work

- 2017- Present ● Graphic Designer | [ZIP SIGNS](#)
- 2016-2017 ● Graphic Designer for Specialty Product Services | [EDGE IMAGING](#)
- 2013-2016 ● Photo Retoucher and Colour Correction Specialist | [EDGE IMAGING](#)
- 2014-2015 ● Graphic Designer | [SIGNARAMA](#)

FREELANCE

Freelance

- Graphic Designer | [BIRTHDAY INVITATIONS](#)
Worked closely with a couples to create birthday invites and other signage for their children's birthdays
- Graphic Designer | [LIFE MARKETING](#)
Assisted in the editing of images including retouching, image manipulation and background swaps
- Graphic Designer | [ENGAGEMENT & WEDDING INVITATIONS](#)
Worked with various couples to create their desired look
- Contestant | [PEPSI LOGO CONTEST](#)
Assisted in the creation of a new logo for Pepsi Foods
Came in top three with honorable mentions
- Graphic Designer | [CELIAC ASSOCIATION](#)
Created Quick Reference Cards for medical doctor handouts
- Assistant Event Planner | [MUSEUMS OF BURLINGTON](#)
Designed and created promotional event posters, brochures and postcards
Responsible for events staging

TECHNICAL PROFICIENCY

Skills

Platforms: MacOS/ Windows 10

Graphic Design Applications:

Adobe Photoshop CC, Adobe Illustrator CC, Adobe InDesign CC,
Adobe Flash CS6, Corel Draw 7, Microsoft Word and Adobe Acrobat Pro.
Experience with reading and writing HTML, XHTML and CSS.

[References Available Upon Request](#)